



Outlook

Re: Climate Change Litigation Event - Power Points

From Chip Fletcher <[REDACTED]>

Date Fri 5/10/2019 11:49 PM

To Vic Sher <[REDACTED]>; Emily Gaskin <[REDACTED]>

Cc Emily Gaskin <[REDACTED]>; Marti Townsend <[REDACTED]>; Nancy Cole
<[REDACTED]>; Ann <[REDACTED]>; David Forman <[REDACTED]>; Richard
Wallsgrove <[REDACTED]>; Alyssa Johl <[REDACTED]>; Makena Coffman
<[REDACTED]>; Kapua Sproat <[REDACTED]>; Maxine Burkett <[REDACTED]>;
Denise Antolini <[REDACTED]>

Fine with me. Did I send you a PDF?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 10, 2019, at 1:22 PM, Vic Sher <[REDACTED]> wrote:

Feel free to use my slides, in pdf form.

Vic

Vic Sher

Partner

SHER EDLING LLP

100 Montgomery St., Ste. 1410

San Francisco CA 94104

sheredling.com

From: Emily Gaskin <[REDACTED]>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Vic Sher [REDACTED]; Marti Townsend

[REDACTED]; Nancy Cole [REDACTED]; Ann

[REDACTED]; David Forman [REDACTED]; Richard

Wallsgrove [REDACTED]; Alyssa Johl [REDACTED];

Makena Coffman [REDACTED]; Chip Fletcher

[REDACTED]; Kapua Sproat [REDACTED]; Maxine

Burkett [REDACTED]; Denise Antolini [REDACTED]

Subject: Re: Climate Change Litigation Event - Power Points

Dear Speakers,

Following up on my previous e-mail, the law school would also like to post the PowerPoint presentations from the Climate Change Litigation event online. Can you please let me know if you have any concerns or would prefer not to post your material. Additionally, if you have an extended version that you would like to share, can you please submit by Saturday, May 18?

As always, please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Emily

On Wed, May 8, 2019 at 10:00 AM Emily Gaskin [REDACTED] > wrote:

Dear Speakers,

I want to thank you for participating in the Climate Change Science & Litigation event this past Friday.

We have received a request from Civil Beat, a news website here in Hawaii, for copies of your power points. They are putting together a video of the event

and would like to include some of the content. We trust that they will use the content appropriately. Can you please let me know if I can share your power point presentation with Civil Beat?

Thank you,

Emily

On Thu, May 2, 2019 at 12:15 PM Emily Gaskin [REDACTED] > wrote:

Dear Speakers,

We are looking forward to seeing you all at the Climate Change Litigation event at the Hawai'i State Capitol tomorrow.

Following up on the e-mail sent by Denise earlier this week, if you are planning on using a PowerPoint during your presentation tomorrow, could you please e-mail it to me in advance (today if possible)?

We will have a computer set up to project all of the presentations on the wall on the mauka side of the room. We will be testing all of the presentations at 11:15AM.

Thank you again for your participation. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Kind Regards,

Emily

--

Emily Gaskin
Lecturer of Law
William S. Richardson School of Law
[REDACTED]

--

Emily Gaskin
Lecturer of Law
William S. Richardson School of Law
[REDACTED]

--

Emily Gaskin
Lecturer of Law
William S. Richardson School of Law

